



YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSION.

UBCH-03057

April 19, 2023

Mayor and Borough Council
c/o Anne Marie Friscia, Clerk
Borough of Union Beach
650 Poole Avenue
Union Beach, NJ 07735

**Re: Improvements to Firefighters and Scholer Park
Borough of Union Beach
Recommendation of Award**

Dear Mayor and Borough Council:

On Thursday, April 13, 2023, bids for the above referenced project were received. There were two (2) bids submitted with the results as follows and as shown on the attached bid summary sheet, enclosed for your files:

Bidder	Proposal A	Proposal B	Total
Diamond Construction	\$194,963.15	\$167,283.85	\$362,247.00
Precise Construction	\$262,960.50	\$204,152.25	\$467,112.75
<i>Engineers Estimate</i>	<i>\$166,190.00</i>	<i>\$137,165.00</i>	<i>\$303,355.00</i>

The low bidder, Diamond Construction, 35 Beaverson Blvd, Suite 12, Brick, NJ 08723, has successfully completed similar projects. We contacted several of the references provided and find them capable of completing the project. Therefore, we would recommend the Governing Body award a contract for Proposals A & B at this time in the total amount of \$303,355.00 to Diamond Construction, subject to funds being available. The award should also be made subject to the approval of the Borough Attorney John T. Lane, Jr., Esq., and the New Jersey Department of Labor, Office of Wage and Hour Compliance.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call.

Very truly yours,

T&M ASSOCIATES


EDWARD G. BROBERG, P.E.
UNION BEACH BOROUGH ENGINEER

EGB:DMD:AWD:MB
Enclosures

c: Anne Marie Friscia, Borough Clerk (w/original packages)
John T. Lane, Jr., Esq., Borough Attorney (w/copies of bid packages)

G:\Projects\UBCH\03057\Correspondence\Boro_EGB_Recommendation of Award.doc